Sh Anil Kumar Singh

________ \
Fwd: Hands on Training on “IEC 61850 and GOOSE Configuration” 25th — 27th October 2023 at Siemens \L/ § (
Power Academy, Goa - Request for Nominations — reg.

From : Shri Naresh Kumar <csdelhi@nic.in> Fri, Sep 22, 2023 05:46 PM
Subiect : Fwd: Hands on Training on “IEC 61850 and GOOSE Configuration” 25th — 27th #2 attachments
October 2023 at Siemens Power Academy, Goa - Request for Nominations — reg.

To : Sh Anil Kumar Singh <secservices@nic.in>

From: cbip@cbip.org

To: "Shri Naresh Kumar" <csdelhi@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 5:39:50 PM
Subject: Hands on Training on “IEC 61850 and GOOSE Configuration” 25th — 27th October 2023 at Siemens Power

Academy, Goa - Request for Nominations — reg. \
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Information Bulletin

Hands-on Training

[EC 61850 and GOOSE Configuration

Date: 25™ - 27" October 2023

Venue: Siemens Power Academy, Goa

In Association With

SIEMENS

(o))

New Delhi
180 9001:2015
CENTRAL BOARD OF |RRIGATION & POVIER




Regards
O/o The Chief Secretary, Delhi

To unsubsarihe, please click here.

Central Board of [rrigation and Power

Plot No. 4, Institutional Area, Malcha Marg. Chankyapuri, New Delhi 110021

== Request Letter.pdf
233 KB

== Information Bulletin.pdf
646 KB
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CENTRAL BOARD OF IRRIGATION AND POWER
New Delhi
1SO 9001:2015
No. SEC-7 /CBIP/ Siemens/2023-24
Dated 22™" September, 2023
1. Heads of Govt. Sector organizations; CPSUs; PSUs; State Power Generation;
Transmission and Distribution Companies
2. Regulatory Commissions; Industry Associations and Key Pvt. Sector organizations
3. Technical and Academic Institutions and HR Department of various organizations

Sub: Request for Nominations for Hands on Training on “IEC 61850 and GOOSE
Configuration” on 25 — 27'" October 2023 at Siemens Power Academy, Goa — reg.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Greetings from CBIP!!!

We are happy to inform that the Central Board of Irrigation & Power (CBIP), jointly with Siemens is
organizing Hands on training with practical demonstrations on the subject “IEC 61850 and GOOSE
Configuration” on 25th — 27th October 2023 at Siemens Power Academy, Goa.

The above introductory training is being organized with a view to sharpening the technical skills of
Engineers in the country. The following topics are going to be deliberated during this training program:

Pre Test & Introduction to Automation

Basics of Protocols

Introduction to RTUs Batch 1 factory visit

Detailed Description of Hardware

Introduction to RTU Manager

Creating a Project in RTU Manager - Hands on

Creating a Project in RTU Manager - Hands on Batch 2 factory visit
Detailed I/O Configuration in RTU Manager with Hands on

Protocol Specific Configuration in RTU Manager

Protocol Specific Configuration in RTU Manager Hands on continued
Introduction to Automation (automation units, architecture)

In order to avail of this unique opportunity & to take maximum advantage of the introductory training,
we request you to kindly consider deputing professionals from your organization to attend the above
training. We are enclosing herewith a copy of the information bulletin of the program giving details
about topics, registration fees, etc. for kind information, please.

It is further informed that we are able to accommodate a maximum of 24 participants in one batch in
the training centre at Goa. The nominations will be confirmed on a first-come-first-serve basis.

We shall be grateful for your support & early positive response.
Thanking you,

Yours sincerely

oho) -

Sanjeev Singh
Director - Energy

DA: as above
Malcha Marg, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi 110 021

Tel : 91-11- 2611 5984, 2611 1294, 2687 6229, 2611 6567, 2687 5017, 2410 2437
Fax : 91-11-2611 6347 + E-mail : chip@cbip.org » Website : www.cbip.org
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